
From: Sargis, Robert A (ACF) [mailto:robert.sargis@acf.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 10:21 AM 
To: Matsuoka, Karen Y. 
Subject: FW: abstinence ICR 
 
Karen,  As requested.  
 

 
From: Haven, Claire (ACF)  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 4:10 PM 
To: Sargis, Robert A (ACF) 
Cc: Koutstaal, Stanley (ACF) 
Subject: RE: abstinence ICR 
 
Bob, 
  
Below are ACF’s answers to the remaining OMB questions. 
  

• We have heard from our General Counsel regarding question one.  In all instances that address 
privacy, we are adding the caveat “private to the extent permitted by law.”   

  
• In addition, we have attached the final survey versions for OMB’s review.  OMB had mentioned 

that it would be helpful to get a track changes version.  This is not available because the survey 
has gone through so many round of revision that it would be impossible to track the levels of 
change from one revision to the next. I have attached a report on the results of cognitive testing 
which can inform those reviewing the survey regarding the changes that have taken place as a 
result of cognitive testing. In addition, I have attached key milestone versions for comparison.  
These include the following: 
1.       original first draft version from before cognitive interviews,  
2.       second draft version from after the first round of cognitive testing,  
3.       third draft from after the second round of cognitive testing, and  
4.       final draft version – this is the most important survey to note, since it is our current 

and final version.   
5.       Household screener interview 

  
Please let us know if there is anything else we should provide. 
  
Claire 
  
Claire E. Haven 
Family and Youth Services Bureau 
Administration for Children and Families 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
1250 Maryland Avenue, SW 
Portals Building, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20024 
(202) 401-5082 
  

 
 


